PRESENT SIMPLE TENSE WORKSHEET 1
1. Glagole postavi v 3. osebo ednine (končnica –s).
	We smile
	I cry
	You watch
	They fly

	He SMILES
	She CRIES
	She WATCHES
	It FLIES

	We go
	You have
	They do
	I miss

	She GOES
	He HAS
	It DOES
	She MISSES

	They play
	I worry
	You teach
	We relax

	He PLAYS
	She WORRIES
	He TEACHES
	She RELAXES



2. Glagolom odvzemi končnico –s.
	She works
	He goes
	She wishes
	It fries

	I WORK
	We GO
	They WISH
	You FRY

	He brushes
	It has
	She studies
	It does

	You BRUSH
	I HAVE
	We STUDY
	You DO



3. Vstavi do, does, don't ali doesn't.
DO you like school?     Tina DOESN’T watch TV.   DOES it rain a lot?
DO they play football?    We DON’T wash the car.    It DOESN’T work.
I DON’T drink coffee.   DO we like English?   DOES Tom work here?
My parents DON’T listen to music.   DOES your sister play the piano?
DOES she miss you? – No, she DOESN’T.  DO you live here? Yes, I DO.
DOES your dad like sport? Yes, he DOES.   DO boys wear skirts? No, they DON’T.

3. Zanikaj povedi.
Example: We sleep every night. -> We don't sleep every night.
1. I study English. I DON’T STUDY ENGLISH.
2. They come from England. THEY DON’T COME FROM ENGLAND.
3. He eats pizza. HE DOESN’T EAT PIZZA.
4. The movie starts at 8 o'clock. THE MOVIE DOESN’T START AT 8 O’CLOCK.
5. Students miss holidays. STUDENTS DON’T MISS HOLIDAYS.
6. Lia has a cold. LIA DOESN’T HAVE A COLD.
7. He does his HW. HE DOESN’T DO HIS HW.
8. She tidies her room. SHE DOESN’T TIDY HER ROOM.
9. My friends ski every weekend. MY FRIENDS DON’T SKI EVERY WEEKEND.
10. My cousin washes the dishes. MY COUSIN DOESN’T WASH THE DISHES.
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	She is happy. 
	She isn't happy.
	Is she happy?

	She has got a sister.
	She hasn't got a sister.
	Has she got a sister?

	She cooks dinner.
	She doesn't cook dinner.
	Does she cook dinner?

	You need help.
	You don't need help.
	DO you need help?

	We are sad.
	We aren't sad.
	Are we sad?

	We have got some HW.
	We haven't got any HW.
	Have we got any homework?

	They are clever.
	They aren't clever.
	Are they clever?

	They listen.
	They don't listen.
	Do they listen?

	You help your parents. 
	You don't help your parents.
	Do you help your parents?

	We come from Bled.
	We don't come from Bled.
	Do we come from Bled?

	She cries a lot.
	She doesn't cry a lot.
	Does she cry a lot?

	He is very funny.
	He isn't very funny.
	Is he very funny?

	She does her HW.
	She doesn't do her HW.
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WH-questions. 
She has got a new bike. WHAT HAS SHE GOT?
They live in Bled. __WHERE DO THEY LIVE?_
She reads horror stories. WHAT DOES SHE READ?
My parents go to work in the morning. WHEN DO MY PARENTS GO TO WORK?
Sadie comes from Exeter. WHERE DOES SADIE COME FROM?
She plays the drums. WHAT DOES SHE PLAY?
